

LIBRARY UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA. GIFT OF Phila. Suliquarian Society Received Movembe 1884 Accessions No. 26 403 Shelf No.

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

The Numismatic and Antiquagian Society

OF

PHILADELPHIA

OF

WITH LIST OF MEMBERS



PHILADELPHIA
PRINTED FOR THE SOCIETY
1883

[The Numismatic Society of Philadelphia, founded Jan. 1, 1858, was incorporated by an Act of the General Assembly of Pennsylvania, approved on the 19th day of February, A. D. 1858 (Pamphlet Laws for 1858, p. 68), and the name of the Society was changed to the Numismatic and Antiquarian Society by an Act of the General Assembly of Pennsylvania, approved on the 23d of March, A. D. 1865, Pamphlet Laws for 1865, p. 654.]

CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE I.

This Society shall be called "The Numismatic and Antiquarian Society of Philadelphia." Its object shall be to encourage and promote numismatic science and antiquarian research.

ARTICLE II.

The Society shall consist of resident members, corresponding members, and honorary members.

ARTICLE III.

The officers of the Society shall be a President, one or more resident Vice-Presidents, an honorary Vice-President for such other of the United States as the Society may from time to time determine, not to exceed one for each State, a Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary, a Treasurer, an Historiographer, one or more Curators, and a Librarian, all of whom shall be elected annually, at the stated meeting in December.

In case an election shall not be held at the meeting thus designated, the officers then acting shall continue in office until the time of the next regular election shall arrive.

ARTICLE IV.

The Society shall have a common seal.

ARTICLE V.

The right of voting, of holding offices, and of transacting business, lies solely with the resident members. Honorary and corresponding members shall have all other privileges of resident members.

ARTICLE VI.

The Society may establish such By-Laws for its government and regulation as may be deemed necessary and proper.

ARTICLE VII.

No change shall be made in this Constitution unless by a vote of three-fourths of the members present at a stated meeting, notice of such proposed change having been submitted in writing at a previous stated meeting.

BY-LAWS.

CHAPTER I.

OF OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES.

ARTICLE I.—The President shall occupy the chair at the meetings of the Society, enforce the laws, preserve order, regulate the debates, and shall give the casting vote when necessary.

ARTICLE II.—In the absence of the President, one of the Vice-Presidents, or in the absence of all, a President *pro tempore* shall occupy the chair, and perform the duties of the President.

ARTICLE III.—Any such persons as shall in the opinion of the Society merit that distinction, may, on the recommendation of three members, be proposed in writing, as candidates for honorary Vice-Presidents.

ARTICLE IV.—The Recording Secretary shall take and preserve correct minutes of the proceedings of the Society, preserve all documents belonging thereto that may come into his possession, notify all committees of their appointment, and keep a correct list of the members of the Society, with the date of their election, resignation, or death.

ARTICLE V.—The Corresponding Secretary shall conduct and preserve the correspondence of the Society, notify all members of their election, and acknowledge all donations by letter. He shall keep correct copies of all letters written on the business of the Society, and shall read a minute of his action at each stated meeting.

ARTICLE VI.—The Treasurer shall receive and take charge of the funds of the Society, and attend to the collection and payment of moneys. He shall keep a clear and detailed statement of all receipts and expenditures, to be laid before the Society annually, at its stated meeting in January, and when called upon by the Society. He shall take charge of the common seal of the Society, and also of the certificates of membership, and have them filled up, signed, sealed, and forwarded to members.

ARTICLE VII.—The Historiographer shall collect and preserve materials for the history of the Society, and for biographies of its members, and whenever deemed advisable shall prepare the same for publication.

CHAPTER II.

OF MEMBERS.

ARTICLE I.—Any candidate must be proposed in writing by two members at one stated meeting, and may be balloted for at the next stated meeting of the Society, when two negative votes shall defeat an election.

ARTICLE II.—No person residing in Philadelphia can be chosen a corresponding member; nor shall any corresponding member continue such after he shall have removed permanently to Philadelphia. In such case a re-election is not necessary, but the corresponding member becomes liable for the annual contribution, and is entitled to all the privileges of a resident member.

ARTICLE III.—The Society shall grant to each resident member a certificate of membership, if requested.

ARTICLE IV.—If any person shall be balloted for and rejected, or his name shall be withdrawn previous to the ballot, no note of such rejection or withdrawal shall be made on the minutes of the Society.

ARTICLE V.—No person thus rejected shall again be proposed, nor shall any one whose name shall have been withdrawn previous to the ballot be again proposed before the expiration of six months from said withdrawal, and then must be balloted for by unanimous consent of the Society.

ARTICLE VI.—All such persons as shall in the opinion of the Society merit that distinction, may, on the recommendation of three members, be proposed as candidates for honorary membership at one stated meeting, and be balloted for at the next stated meeting, when a unanimous vote shall be necessary to an election.

ARTICLE VII.—The Director of the United States Mint shall "exofficio" be an honorary member of this Society.

CHAPTER III.

OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS.

ARTICLE I.—Every resident member elect shall pay to the Treasurer, within three months after his election, an initiation fee of five dollars, and a diploma fee of one dollar.

ARTICLE II.—Every resident member shall pay annually to the Treasurer a contribution of five dollars on the first of January. Resident members removing permanently from the city shall become correspond-

ing members of the Society, and be relieved from further annual contributions to the Society.

ARTICLE III.—Any member may become a life-member of the Society by a contribution of fifty dollars, which payment shall exonerate him from all further pecuniary contributions to the Society.

ARTICLE IV.—No member shall be entitled to vote at the annual election of officers, unless he can exhibit to the tellers a receipt in full for all arrearages due by him to the Society.

ARTICLE V.—No pecuniary contributions shall be required from Honorary Vice-Presidents, or from Honorary or corresponding members.

ARTICLE VI.—All donations to the Society shall have the name of the donor attached to them, and shall be registered in the catalogues.

CHAPTER IV.

OF RESIGNATIONS AND EXPULSIONS.

ARTICLE I.—Any member shall have leave to resign upon application in writing, provided he can produce a certificate from the Treasurer that all arrearages due from him to the Society have been discharged.

ARTICLE II.—A member may be expelled from the Society for sufficient cause, by a vote of three-fourths of the members at a stated meeting, notice of the intention of the Society to consider the subject of expulsion of a member having been given at a previous stated meeting.

ARTICLE III.—When the dues of any member shall remain unpaid for the space of two years, the Treasurer shall notify him that, unless the same be paid within one calendar month thereafter, his membership shall cease; and, in case such dues shall not be paid pursuant to such notice, he shall be reported to the Society, and thereupon he shall cease to be a member of the Society.

ARTICLE IV.—No member shall be expelled without having an opportunity of being heard in his own defence, and any member thus expelled shall under no circumstances be received as a candidate for re-election.

CHAPTER V.

OF COMMITTEES.

ARTICLE I.—The Standing Committees of the Society shall each be composed of three resident members, who shall be elected annually at the stated meeting in December, and shall be as follows:—

1. On Numismatics, of which the Curator of Numismatics shall be a member "ex-officio." The duties of this committee shall be to col-

lect and preserve matters relative to the Science of Numismatics, and to present to the Society such questions as it may think proper; and to prepare replies to such inquiries as may from time to time be referred to it.

- 2. On Antiquities, of which the Curator of Antiquities shall be a member "ex-officio." The duties of this committee shall be to collect and preserve matters relative to archæological research, and to present to the Society such questions as it may think proper, and to prepare replies to such inquiries as may from time to time be referred to it.
- 3. On Genealogy, of which the Historiographer shall be a member "ex-officio." The duties of this committee shall be to collect and preserve all matter germane to the Science of Genealogy, and to present to the Society such questions as it may think proper, and to prepare replies to such inquiries as may from time to time be referred to it.
- 4. On Library, of which the Librarian shall be a member "ex-officio." The duties of this committee shall be to procure, with the funds placed at its disposal by the Society, such works as may be directed to be purchased, and to report from time to time what books it may consider desirable to be obtained for the Society. It shall also be its duty to collect all such books, papers, pamphlets, etc., as it may deem proper to be placed in the Library. It shall have power to make such sales and exchanges of duplicates and of works not germane to the objects of the Society as may be deemed desirable.
- 5. On Hall. The Hall Committee, of which the Recording Secretary shall be a member "ex-officio," shall have the general care of the Hall, and shall provide such conveniences as may be necessary for the accommodation of the officers and members of the Society. It shall be the duty of this committee to have the room opened in proper time for all stated or special meetings of the Society, or at other times when so directed by the Society.
- 6. On Publications. The duty of this committee shall be to take charge of the publication of the Proceedings of this Society, or such other publications as the Society may from time to time direct.
- 7. On Finance, of which the Treasurer shall be a member "exofficio." The duties of this committee shall be to supervise the operations of the Treasurer, and to examine and certify to the correctness of all bills, which shall be signed by at least two members of the committee, previous to their being paid by the Society.



OF LIBRARY.

ARTICLE I.—The Librarian shall take charge of all books and pamphlets belonging to the Society, and shall report on the condition of the same annually at the stated meeting in January.

ARTICLE II.—The Librarian shall make out two copies of a catalogue of all books and pamphlets belonging to the Society; adding thereto the title in full of each one as received. When books are presented to the Society, the name of the donor shall be inserted in the catalogues, together with the date of the gift.

ARTICLE III.—One of the catalogues so made out shall be open to the inspection of members, and the other shall be placed in the archives of the Society.

ARTICLE IV. - Members of the Society alone shall have access to the Library, and may borrow, not exceeding one volume at a time, upon giving a receipt for the same to the Librarian in a book to be kept for the special purpose, containing also an obligation to be signed, to return the volume, uninjured, within thirty days.

ARTICLE V.—The Librarian shall be responsible for all works committed to his charge.

CHAPTER VII.

OF CABINET.

ARTICLE I.—The Curators shall take charge of the Cabinets, together with all specimens that may, by donation or otherwise, come into the possession of the Society, and shall report on the condition of the Cabinets annually at the stated meeting in January.

ARTICLE II.—The Curators shall make out two copies of a catalogue of all specimens belonging to the Society, adding thereto a description of each specimen as received. When specimens are presented to the Society, the name of the donor shall be inserted in the catalogues, together with the date of the gift.

ARTICLE III.—One of the catalogues so made out shall be open to the inspection of members, and the other shall be placed in the archives of the Society.

ARTICLE IV.—No specimen belonging to the Society shall be loaned from the room under any pretence or for any purpose whatever, and no moulds or models of specimens shall be taken without the consent of the Society.

ARTICLE V.—The Curators alone shall have liberty to open the Cabinets, and shall be responsible for all articles committed to their charge.

ARTICLE VI.—All specimens in the Cabinets must be properly labelled by the Curators, as far as practicable.

CHAPTER VIII.

OF MEETINGS.

ARTICLE I.—The stated meetings of the Society shall be held on the first Thursday evening of the months of January, February, March, April, May, October, November, and December, at hours fixed from time to time by the Society.

ARTICLE II.—Special meetings may be called by resolution of the Society, by public notice from the President, or at the request of three members in writing.

ARTICLE III.—At a special meeting, after the minutes of the preceding meeting shall have been read, the meeting shall immediately proceed to the consideration of the business for which it was specially convened, and no other business shall be brought before the Society at such special meeting.

ARTICLE IV.—The order of business at the stated meetings of the Society shall be:—

- 1. List of members present noted.
- 2. New members presented to the Society, and visitors introduced.
- 3. Minutes of the last stated meeting, and of any intervening special meetings read.
- 4. Death of members announced and necrology read.
- 5. Numismatic and Antiquarian Communications:

Written.

Verbal.

6. Donations to Library.

Donations to Cabinets.

Deposits for Library.

Deposits for Cabinets.

- 7. Antiquities and coins exhibited.
- 8. Reports of Committees.

Special, the oldest reporting first. Standing.

- 9. Visitors and strangers retire.
- 10. New business.
- 11. Unfinished business in order of seniority.
- 12. Nominations read.

- 13. Elections held.
- 14. Rough minutes read.
- 15. Society adjourned by the Chair.

ARTICLE V.—Five members shall constitute a quorum.

CHAPTER IX.

MISCELLANEOUS.

ARTICLE I.—In all such points of order as are not noticed in these By-Laws, the Society shall be governed by the established usages in similar institutions.

ARTICLE II.—Every proposition to alter or amend these By-Laws shall be submitted in writing at one stated meeting, and may be balloted for at the next stated meeting, when, upon receiving the votes of two-thirds of the members present, it shall become a part of the By-Laws.

ARTICLE III.—No one or more of these By-Laws shall be suspended.

LIST OF MEMBERS.

* Dead. † Resigned. †† Dropped. & Corresponding by change of residence.

FOUNDERS.

†Bohlen, John †Coffin, Arthur G. *Collett, Mark Wilkes, M.D. ††Fulton, Samuel H. †Frederick, Montgomery L. †Hodge, J. Ledyard †Mickley, Joseph J. Taylor, Alfred Bates *Vaux, William S.

RESIDENT MEMBERS.

*Agnew, Samuel Alison, Robert H., M.D. Allen, Harrison, M.D. Anderson, Joseph W., M.D. Bailey, Wescott Baird, John Baker, Alfred G. Baker, John R. Baker, Robert C , Jr. Baker, William S. Barber, Edwin Atlee Bates, Joseph W. Baugh, Samuel †Bell, Samuel †Bowie, R. Ashurst Boyesen, Louis C. ††Bradner, N. Roe, M.D. Brightly, Frank F. Brinton, Daniel G., M.D. *Brown, Henry Armitt *Caldwell, Charles H. †Caldwell, James E. Carson, J. Hays +Cauffman, Emil Chandler, William Penn †Chapman, Harry C., M.D. ††Chapman, Henry, Jr. ††Chapman, Samuel Hudson Clark, Clarence H. †Clay, Joseph A. Coates, Edward H. Coates, Joseph Horner +Coffin, Arthur G. *Collett, Mark Wilkes, M.D. †Cornelius, Robert C. ††Coulston, J. Warren Cramp, Henry W. *Creighton, Hamilton Culin, R. Stewart *Davids, Richard W.

Davis, Robert Coulton Davis, Robert Stuart +Dayton, William B. +De Haven, Joseph L. Disston, Hamilton Dolan, Thomas Dorr, Dalton Drexel, Anthony J. &Drexel, Joseph W. †Duane, William *Ducommon, Henry Duffield, J. Davis ††Faaet, Joseph R. Fagan, George R. *Fahnestock, George W. †Farnum, Francis D. *Farnum, John Fitler, Edwin H. †Flanders, Henry †Frederick, Montgomery L *Fry, S. Gross ††Fulton, Samuel H. Garrison, Rev. Joseph F. Gibson, Henry C. *Godey, Louis A. †Gratz, Simon †Gray, Samuel W. Gutekunst, Frederick *Hagner, Charles V. Harrison, George L. †Hart, Abraham Hart, Charles Henry & Harzfeld, Sigismond K. Haseltine, John W. † Hazlehurst, Harry †Hepburn, Andrew Doz *Hibler, William Grier †Hildeburn, William L. Hockley, Thomas †Hoffman, George E.

Horner, Inman & Hoskins, Leighton Hutchinson, Charles Hare lüngerich, Henry Jenks, John Story Jenks, William J. Jordan, Francis, Jr. Justice, William W. †Keene, Henry E. †Key, William H. King, Samuel G. ††La Roche, Percy, M.D. Law, Philip Howard Lea, Henry C. Lea, Charles M. ttLedyard, William W. Lehman, Edwin W. +Levick, Joseph N. T. Lewis, G. Albert Lewis, H. Carvill Longstreth, William †Lovett, Robert, Jr. Lundy, Rev. John P. †Mason, William G. +McAllister, John, Jr. ++McClune, James McCreary, George D. *McElroy, Thomas E. MoFadden, John H. *Meigs, J. Aitken, M.D. †Mickley, Joseph J. †Mitchell, James T. *Moore, Bloomfield H. Moore, Clarence B. †† Morris, Galloway C. ††Murphy, James S. ††Nevil, William H. §Newhall, George M. Newlin, Harold P. Newlin, James W. M. †Newman, John B. Outerbridge, Alexander E., Jr. †Pacquet, Antony C. †Paddock, Rev. Wilbur F. Pancoast, William H., M.D. Peirce, George Perkins, Samuel C.

†Pettit, Silas W. Phillips, Henry M. Phillips, Henry, Jr. ++Philips, William J. ¿Piers, Charles † Pollock. Allan †Potts, William John Price, Eli K. Price, Eli K , Jr. Price, J. Sergeant *Ralston, Rev. J. Grier Randall, J. Colvin Ritchie, Craig D. †Robins, R. Patterson, M.D. Rogers, Harry ††Rowe, George A. Scott, John M. Scott, Lewis A. Shelton, Frederick R. Smedley, Samuel L. +Stanton, M. Hall +Sylvester, Henry Taylor, Alfred Bates †Taylor, Samuel Leiper †Taylor, William T. Temple, Joseph E. †Thomas, Edward J. B. Todd, M. Hampton Toppan, Robert Noxon Trautwine, William ††Tripler, William C. *Vaux, Frederick Graeff *Vaux, William Sansom Wagner, H. Dumont Wanamaker, John ++ Wallace, Henry E., Jr. †† Wallace, James Madison Power ++ Ward, Thomas A. M. ++ Warner, Charles K. Washburn, Rev. D. Weil, Edward H. †Welsh, William H. Winsor, Henry Wireman, Henry D. & Wood, Isaac F. *Wunderlich. George †Zehnder, George F.

HONORARY MEMBERS.

Adams, Charles Francis...Boston, Mass. Ahlboru, Madame Lea.....Stockholm. Allibone, S. Austin.....New York. Arnold, Isaac N.....Chicago, Ill. *Arnold, Sam. Greene. Providence, R. I Baird, Spencer F.....Washington, D. C. Bancroft, George....Washington, Del. Brevoort, J. Carson....Brooklyu, N. Y. *Bryant, Wm. Cullen...New York, N. Y. *Buckingham, Wm. A...Norwich, Conn. Butler, James D.....Madison, Wis. *Cass, Lewis.....Detroit, Mich.

Chalon, Renier....... Bruxelles, Belgium.

*De Waldeck, Baron Fred... Paris, France.
Evans, John.......... Nash Mills, Hemel
Hempstead, Eng.

*Field, Richard S...... Princeton, N. J.

*Fillmore, Millard...... Buffalo, N. Y.
Freeman, Edw. A... Wells, Somerset, Eng.
Galati, Guiseppe da Spuches, Prince of,
Palermo, Italy.
Hartranft, John F...... Harrisburg, Pa.

*Henry, Joseph....... Washington, D. C.

*Johnson, Reverdy....... Baltimore, Md.
Jones, Charles C. Jr....... Augusta, Ga.

Jones, Joseph, M D New Orleans, La. Kane, Sir Robert Dublin, Ireland. *Keller, FerdinandZurich. Kip, Rt. Rev. William Ingraham San Francisco, Cal. Latrobe, John H. B..... Baltimore, Md. *Lawrence, Wm. Beach.... Newport, R. I. *Lenox. James New York, N. Y. Levasseur, Emil...... Paris, France. Lewis, Rev. S. S. Cambridge, Eng. Madden, Frederick W Brighton, Eng. Muoni, Damiano......Milan Murray, James A. H London, Eng. Owen, Sir P. Cunliffe......London, Eng.

Paul, Lieut. Alan R., U. S. N Phila. Perry, Rt. Rev. William Stevens Davenport, Iowa.

Pimental, Francisco di...... Mexico. Ramsey, Alexander St. Paul, Minn. Seward, Fred. W Washington, D. C. Sharswood, George Philadelphia. *Stanbope, Philip Henry, Earl... Lon. Eng. *Ticknor, George..... Boston, Mass. *Verplank, Gulian C.... New York, N. Y. *Washburn, Emory Cambridge, Mass. Whitehead, William A Newark, N. J. *Willis, William Portland, Me. Winthrop, Robert C Boston, Mass. Patterson, James W...... Hanover, N. H. | *Woods, Leonard...... Brunswick, Me.

CORRESPONDING MEMBERS.

Abbott, Charles C., M.D... Trenton, N. J. *Akerman, John Yonge..... England. *Alofsen, Solomon Jersey City, N. J. Andrews, Rev. Israel W ... Marietta, Ohio. Appleton, William S Boston, Mass. *Bagg, Stanley C Montreal, Can. Baldwin, John D........ Worcester, Mass. *Ballard, Rev. Edward ... Brunswick, Me. Bancroft, Hubert Howe San Fran. Cal. Bartlett, John Russell... Providence, R. I. Bergsoe. Sophus...... Copenhagen, Den. Bergsoe, Vilhelm Copenhagen, Den. *Berendt, Carl, M.D New York, N. Y. Biondelli, B...... Milan, Italy. Blades, William.....London, Eng. Blumer, F. Imhoof Winterthur, Switz. Bradlee, Rev. Caleb Davis ... Boston, Mass. Broadhead, Luke W ... Del. Water Gap, Pa. Brock, Robert Alonzo Richmond, Va. *Brodhead, J. Romeyn...New York, N. Y. Bronson, Henry, M.D... New Haven, Conn. Brooks, Rev. Wm. Henry ... Hanover, N. H. *Brown, J. Carter Providence, R. I Brown, John Marshall Portland, Me. Brühl, Gustav, M.D.....Cincinnati, Ohio. Bryant, Hubbard Winslow ... Portl'd, Me. Bulliott, J. G Autun, France. *Carr, Joseph...... Bangor, Me. Carutti di Cantogna, Baron D Rome, It. Castellani, Alessandro...... Rome, Italy. *Cheney, T. Apoleon Chemung, N. Y. Clarke, Robert Cincinnati, Ohio. Colburn, Jeremiah Boston, Mass. Coleman, Mrs. G. Dawson...Lebanon, Pa. Comfort, Aaron J., M.D... .. New Mexico. Cope, Gilbert West Chester, Pa. Cournault, Charles Malzeville, France. Da Costa, Rev. B. F. New York, N. Y. *Dalrymple, Rev. Edwin A.....Balt. Md. Da Silva, J. P. N.....Lisbon, Portugal. Davenport, Henry Boston, Mass. Davis, W. W. H...........Doylestown, Pa. Dean, John Ward..... Boston, Mass. Deane, Charles Cambridge, Mass.

De Charency, Vicomte Hyacinthe..... Charency, France. D'Ernst, Charles......Vienna, Austria. De Peyster, J. Watts..... Tivoli, N. Y. De Rochambeau, Marquis A..... Paris, Fr. De Rosny, Leon Paris, France. De Vere, Schele Charlottesville, Va. Di Cesnola, Louis A..... New York, N. Y. Dobroczky, Ignaz Heves, Hungary. Dohrn, Charles A., M.D. ... Stettin. Prus. Donner, Otto Helsingfors, Finland. *Drake, Saml. G.....Boston. Drowne, Henry T New York, N. Y. Durand, John.....Orange, N. J. Durrie, Daniel S...... Madison, Wis. Durny, Victor Paris, France. Egle, William H., M.D.... Harrisburg, Pa. *Elmer, Lucius Q C. ... Bridgeton, N. J. *Engstrom, A. B Burlington, N. J. Ercolani, Count G. Batta... Bologna, Italy. Evans, Walton W New Rochelle, N. Y. *Ewbank, Thomas New York, N. Y. Fernandes, M. B. L....Lisbon. Field, Osgood......London, England. Fogg, John S. H., M.D..... Boston, Mass. Forcheimer, Edward.....Vienna, Austria. Gatschet, Albert S.....Washington, D. C. *Gibbes, Robert W., M.D.....Colum. S. C. Gilman, Daniel C..... Baltimore, Md. Glatz, A. H......York, Pa. Green, Samuel A., M.D.... Boston, Mass. Griffin, Rev. George H Milford, Conn. *Haldeman, S. SChickies, Pa. Hale, Horatio......Clinton, Ontario. *Hall, James......Easton, Pa. *Haven, Samuel F......Worcester, Mass. *Ilawks, Rev. Francis L ... N. York, N. Y. Haynes, Henry W Boston, Mass. Hend, Barclay V.....London, Eng. Heap, Gwin Harris.....Tunis. *Henfrey, Henry William ... London, Eng. Herbage, William London, Eng. Herbst, C. F Copenhagen, Denmark. Herndon, William H Springfield, Ill. Deans, John Victoria, Brit. Colum. | Hildebrand, Bror Emil... Stockholm, Swe.

Hildebrand, Hans Stockholm, Sweden.
Illidentand, Hansblocknoim, Sweden.
Halman Cooper A Montreal Canada
Holmes, NathanielSt. Louis, Mos.
Holmes, Oliver Wondell Roston Mass
Holmes, Oliver Wenderl Doston, Mass.
Homes, Henry AAlbany, N. 1.
Homes, Henry AAlbany, N. Y. Horner, Frederick, Jr., M.DSalem, Va. Hovelacque, AbelParis, France. *Howard, Joseph JacksonLondon, Eug.
Hovelacque, AbelParis, France.
*Howard Joseph Jackson London, Eug.
*Howard, Joseph JacksonLondon, Eug. Huguet-Latour, MajorMontreal. Jaudon, FrankNew York, N. Y. *Johnson, Alexander SUtica, N. Y. Karabacek, JosephVienna. Keary, C. FLondon, Eng. *Keim Daniel M. Bristol Pa.
nuguet-Latour, Major
Jaudon, FrankNew York, N. 1.
*Johnson, Alexander S Utica, N. Y.
Karabacek, Joseph
Keary C. F. London, Eng.
*Keim, Daniel MBristol, Pa.
Titling Dienici Introduction and I am
Kenner, FrederickVienna.
Kidder, FrederickBoston.
Koehler, S. R. Boston. *Lapham, Increase A. Milwaukee, Wis. Le Moine, J. M. Quebec. Le Normant, François. Paris, France.
*Lapham, Increase A Milwankee, Wis.
Le Meine I M Ouchec
Le Moine, J. M
Le Normant, François Paris, France.
Lincoln, Frederick WLondon, Eng.
Lincoln, Frederick WLondon, Eng. Lindsley, J. Berrien, M.DNash. Tenn. Long, Rev. Albert SConstantinople.
Long Rev Albert S Constantinople.
Lawing Charles C. Roston
Loring, Charles GBoston.
Lubbock, Sir JohnLondon, Eng.
Lubbock, Sir John London, Eng. Mallery, Garrick, Jr Washington, D. C. March, Francis A Easton, Pa. Marsh, Othniel C New Haven.
March, Francis A Easton, Pa.
Marsh Othniel C. New Haven.
Marshall, Orsimus HBuffalo, N. Y.
Marshan, Orshbus H Dunaio, N. 1.
Marvin, W. T. RBoston.
Mauran, James ENewport, R. I
*Mayer, Brantz
*Mayer, BrantzBaltimore, Md. *Maynard, HoraceKuoxville, Tenn.
Madana Dadas E Madaid
Medrazo, Pedro EMadrid.
Medrazo, Pedro EMadrid.
Medrazo, Pedro E
Medrazo, Pedro E
Medrazo, Pedro E
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio Carlo Milano.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. New York. Nicolaysen N. Christiana, Norway.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. New York. Nicolaysen N. Christiana, Norway.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. New York. Nicolaysen N. Christiana, Norway.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur. Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. New York. Nicolaysen N. Christiana, Norway.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel. Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York Moore, Michael Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel Worcester, Mass. *Parris, Virgil D. Paris, Me. *Pennock, Abraham L. Darby, Pa. Poillon, William F. Chicago, Ill. Portioli, Attilio. Mantua, Italy. Post. George E. M. D. Smyrna, Turkey.
Medrazo, Pedro E. Madrid. Mendoza, Gumesindo. Mexico. Mercur, Rodney A. Towanda, Pa. Meyer, C. Hamburg. *Minonzio, Carlo. Milano. Mitchell, Arthur Edinburgh. Moore, Charles B. New York. Moore, Michael. Trenton Falls, N. Y. *Morgan, Lewis H. Rochester, N. Y. Morse, Edward S. Salem, Mass. Mott, Henry Montreal. Much, M. Vienna. *Munsell, Joel. Albany, N. Y. *Murphy, Henry C. Brooklyn, N. Y. Nason, Rev. Elias. Billerica, Mass. *Neuman, Josef. Prague. Newhall, George M. New York. Nicolaysen, N. Christiana, Norway. *O'Callaghan, Edward B. Albany, N. Y. *Packer, William F. Lycoming, Pa. Paine, Nathaniel. Worcester, Mass. *Palfrey, J. Gorham Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass. Parkman, Francis. Boston, Mass.

*Potter, Elisha R Kingston, R. I. Pratt, Daniel JAlbany, N. Y. Preble, Com. Geo. Henry U. S. N. Putnam, Fred. W Cambridge, Mass. *Quincy, EdmundQuincy, Mass. Quincy, Eliza Susan.....Quincy, Mass. Rau, Charles Washington, D. C. Richards, A. E Florence, Italy. Ridgway, Rev. James Oxford, Eng. Robinson, George E Cardiff, Wales. Roest, T. M.....Leyden, Holland. Rogers, Rev. Charles London, Eng. Rossi, Chevalier Rome, Italy. *Sabin, Joseph......New York, N. Y. Salisbury, Stephen Worcester, Mass. Salisbury, Stephen, Jr... Worcester, Mass. *Sandham, Alfred Montreal, Can. *Sehested, F. N. P. de Nyborg, Den. Serrure, Raymond Bruxelles, Belgium. Seymour, Frederick II Detroit, Mich. *Shurtleff, Nathan'l B., M.D., Bost, Mass. Slafter, Rev. Edmund F Boston, Mass. *Smith, Buckingham New York, N. Y. *Smith, Charles Perrin Newton, N. J. *Smith, George, M.D......Darby, Pa. *Spalding, Rt. Rev. M. I ... Baltimore, Md. *Sprague, Rev. Wm. B Albany, N. Y. Stevens, John Austin ... New York, N. Y. Stiles, Henry R., M.D.... Brooklyn, N. Y. *Stover, Rev. M. LGettysburg, Pa. Strong, Herb'rt A ... Melbourne, Australia. Sweeny, Robert O, M.D...St. Paul, Minn. *Swords, Robert S...... Newark, N. J. Taine, M. Hippolite France. * laylor, James II Charleston, S. C. Thomas, Thomas H Cardiff, Wales. Thurston, Gates P.......Nashville, Tenn. Trask, Wm. Blake Boston, Mass. Trübner, Nicholas London, Eng. Trumbull, J. Hammond... N. Haven, Conn. *Tuckerman, Henry T New York. *Upham, Chas, Wentworth ... Salem, Mass. *Vetromile, Rev. Eugene. Biddeford, Me. Von Meltzel, Hugo......Koloszvar; Hun. *Von Paulowski, Alexander Ritter Vienna, Austria. Von Raiman, Franz Vienna, Austria. Vors, Frederick New York, N. Y. Wheatland, Henry.....Salem, Mass.



GENERAL LIBRARY - U.C. BERKELEY

